NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION GOMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

August 8, 1956

Pacific Northwest Pipeline Corporation
405% West Broadway
Farmington, New Mexico

Att: Mr. T.A. Dugan
Dear Mr. Dugan:

By this letter we are granting tentative approval for the
dual conpdetion of your #1 Indian N well located in the

SW £ Secion 33-27N-3W. We understand that this well is to
be completed in the Mictured Cliffs and Mesaverde formations
and will be equipped as set out in your application.

UPon firal completion please make formal application to

Mr. A, (o Porter, Secretary-Diwector offthe Gommission for
final ayproval, as set out in Rule R-112-C,

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECAtks

cc: Mr. A,L. Porter
0CC, Santa Fe, N.M.

DeleGePe Office
Farmington, N.Me
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